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COUNTY OF GRANT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

ADDENDUM 

 

Addendum No:  1 

RFP No:  22-03 

RFP Title:  Hurley Pit Mining Services 

 
The following are a list of questions and responses that were submitted regarding the above-

referenced RFP. 

              
 

Question No. 1: Is there power (3 Phase) on site? If so, will the service be transferred to new 

lessee?  

 

Response No. 1: Grant County Road Department staff has identified that there are power lines to 

the entrance of the pit; however, no electrical lines are on the premises. Staff was able to identify 

that the power lines are a 2-phase, with an open “Y”. The County does not have metered/billed 

electric service at the site; a determination was made that everything that needs energy is from a 

generator. 

              

 

Question No. 2: Is use of the scale and scale house included? 

 

Response No. 2: Both the scale and the scale house are owned by the current Lessee. Any new 

awarded Offeror will be required to provide these items for operations. 

              

 

Question No. 3: Is there water on site? 

 

Response No. 3: No. 

              

 

Question No. 4: What is the Grant County past 3-year purchase history? Or Yearly Average? 

 

Response No. 4: The County’s past 3-year purchase history from the current Lessee is as follows: 

• Fiscal Year 2018-2019: $91,333.15 

• Fiscal Year 2019-2020: $53,915.43 

• Fiscal Year 2020-2021: $34,642.90 
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Question No. 5: Should guaranteed pricing include the Grant County Royalty? 

 

Response No. 5: Any purchases made by the County are subject to the royalty requirement. 

              

 

Question No. 6: What is the duration of the lease? Is it renewable? 

 

Response No. 6: The lease will have an initial one (1) year term with optional renewals, not to 

exceed five (5) years in duration.  

              

 

Question No. 7: What is the duration of guaranteed pricing? 

 

Response No. 7: The guaranteed pricing will reflect the same term of the lease, unless amended 

in writing and approved by both parties. 

              

 

 

-End of Addendum- 

 

 

Notice: All other items of the RFP Packet remain the same. Acknowledgement of this addendum 

on the required Bid Form of the solicitation documents is required. 

 

 

 

 

        By: /s/ Randy J. Hernandez,  

           Chief Procurement Officer 

 

Date: 03/16/2022 


